
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan

(SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay
Subject: RE: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser April 30

Bonjour Emily, On it,
Lucie

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca]
Sent: April 30, 2020 1:05 PM
To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser April 30

Merci HAL. Possible d’avoir un QC rapide – d’ici 15h – sur le français que j’ai rajouté?

Merci,
Emily

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: April 29, 2020 7:03 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie
Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser April 30

Bonsoir Emily,

Please find attached the remarks for Minister Anand’s presser this coming Saturday (tbd).

Highlighted numbers will be updated up to the last hour to ensure accuracy.

Bonne soirée,

HAL

Hélène-Annie Lavoie
Équipe d’événements ministériels et Liaison | Ministerial Events and Liaison Team
Conseillère principale en communications | Senior Communications Advisor
Direction générale des communications | Communications Branch
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